
 
 

Federal Communications Commission 
Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Rd 
Columbia MD 21046-1609  

 

Date:  Feb. 27, 2017 

 

Ref. FCC Confidentiality Request 

 

FCC ID: RI7LE940B6NA 

 

Pursuant to Sections 0.457(d)(1)(ii) and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules, Telit Communications 

S.p.A. hereby requests permanent confidential treatment of information accompanying this 

application as outlined below: 

 

- Schematics 

- Part list 

- Block diagram 

- Operational description 

- Tune-up procedure 

 

Telit Communications S.p.A. also hereby requests short-term confidential treatment of information 

accompanying this application as outlined below for a period of 180 days: 

 

- External photographs 

- Internal photographs 

- Test set-up photographs 

- User’s guide 

 

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to 

the public. The public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to the Applicant and provide 

unjustified benefits to its competitors.  

 

The Applicant understands that pursuant to Rule 0.457(d)(1)(ii), disclosure of this Application and 

all accompanying materials will not be made before the date of the Grant for this Application. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 
 

 

Name:  Brian Tucker 

Position: Global VP, Quality 

Company: Telit Communications S.p.A. 

Phone:  + 1-919-439-7977 Ext. 1002 

e-mail:  brian.tucker@telit.com  

mailto:brian.tucker@telit.com

